
1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Roll Call 

4. Adoption of Agenda 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Personnel Commission 

1902 Howard Road, Madera, CA 93637 

AGENDA 
Regular Meeting 

Wednesday, November 15, 2023 
4:30 PM Public Meeting 

District Office - Board Room 

OUR MISSION 
Highest Student Achievement 

A Safe and Orderly Learning Environment 
Fi.!_lancially Sound and Effectiye Organization 

Action to add or delete items from any portion of the agenda or to discuss any consent agenda items must be 
taken before adopting the agenda. 

5. Public Comment 
Public Hearing for visitors who wish to speak on a subject outside the Commission agenda. Fifteen minutes of 
this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address the Commission on items not 
listed on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Commission. Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes. 
The Commission is prohibited by law from taking action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and 
no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Commission does not respond to public comment at this time. 
The Chair will recognize speakers. 

6. Consent Agenda 
Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and are acted on by the Commission in one motion. 
There is no discussion of these items before the Commission' s vote unless a member of the Commission, staff, 
or public requests specific items be considered and discussed separately and removed from the Consent Agenda 
before adopting the Agenda. It is understood that the Administration recommends approval on all consent items. 
Each item on the Consent Agenda approved by the Commission shall be deemed to have been considered in full 
and adopted as recommended. 

A. Approval of minutes: 

I. Consideration and approval of the minutes from Wednesday, Octa ber I 8, 2023 Regular 
Meeting 

B. Consideration and approval of Eligibility List/s for: 

1. Administrative Assistant II - Promotional 



2. Behavioral Intervention Technician - Open Competitive 
3. Mechanic Specialist - Open Competitive 
4. Office Assistant - Open Competitive 
5. Secretary - Department (Spanish Required) - Promotional/Open Competitive 
6. Speech Language Pathologist Assistant - Open Competitive 
7. Warehouse Assistant - Open Competitive 

7. New Business 

A. Discuss and approve the Initial Salary Placement for A. Birge, candidate for Paraprofessional -
Special Needs Preschool 

B. Discuss and approve the Initial Salary Placement for E. Montes, candidate for Full Stack
Developer 

C. Discuss and approve the revised job classification for the Personnel Technician 

8. Information and Reports 

A. Director's Report 
B. Commissioner's Report 

9. Next Regular Personnel Commission Meeting 

Wednesday, December 13, 2023 at 4:30 pm 
Madera Unified School District Office - Board Room 
1902 Howard Road 
Madera, California 93637 

10. Suggested Future Agenda Items 

11. Adjournment 

Board Room Accessibility: The Madera Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process. If you need a 
disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in the public meeting. please contact the Personnd Commission Office at 559-675-4500 extension 294 
at least 48 hours before the scheduled Personnel Commission meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. (Government code 54954.2) 



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Meeting Date: 

Agenda Item: 

REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE 

November 15, 2023 

Consideration and approval of the minutes from Wednesday, October 18 , 2023, Regular Meeting 

Agenda Placement: 
Consent 

Background: 
Consideration and approval of the minutes from Wednesday, October 18, 2023, Regular Meeting. 

Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the minutes from Wednesday, October 
18, 2023, Regular Meeting. 

Attachment: October 18, 2023 Regular Meeting 



Minutes Record of MUSD Personnel Commission 
Regular Meeting held on Wednesday, October 18, 2023 at 4:30 PM 

The Personnel Commission of the Madera Unified School District convened in a Regular Board Meeting 
in the District Office Conference room, 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California, on Wednesday, October 
18, 2023, at 4:30 p.m. 

1. Call to Order 
• Commissioner Wheat called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
• Commissioner Janzen led the flag salute. 

3. Roll Call 
• Mary Siegl, Personnel Specialist Lead, took the roll call 
• Roll Call 

Commissioner David Hernandez, absent due to illness 
The following were in attendance: 
Fran Wheat, Personnel Commissioner Vice-Chair 
Philip Janzen, Personnel Commissioner 

Isabel Barreras, Director of Classified Human Resources 
Mary Sieg!, Personnel Specialist Lead 
Alejandra Venegas- Chaves, Personnel Specialist 
Mary Jane Falcon, Administrative Assistant V 

Joe Aiello, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
Lawrence Fernandez, Director of Safety and Security 

Cheri Giddens, CSEA President 
Linda Gonzalez, CSEA Regional Representative 
Vicky Zamora, CSEA 1st Vice President 

There were other employees in attendance. 

4. Adoption of the Agenda 
• It was moved by Commissioner Janzen and seconded by Commissioner Wheat to 

approve the Agenda. MOTION NO. 25-2023/24. 
Ayes: Commissioners: Janzen and Wheat 
Noes: None 
Absent: Hernandez 
Abstained: None 

5. Public Comment 
• No comments were made. 

6. Consent Agenda 



• [t was moved by Commissioner Janzen and seconded by Commissioner Wheat Lo 

approve the adoption of the Consent Agenda. MOTION NO. 26 -2023/24. 
Ayes: Commissioners: Janzen, and Wneat 
Noes: None 
Absent: Hernandez 
Abstained: None 

7. New Business 
A. Discuss and approve the Initial Salary Placement for A. Austin, candidate for 
Licensed Vocational 1urse (LVN) 
• Director Barrera presented the District's request to place candidate A. Austin for I, V 

on an initial sa lary step placement of Step 4, Range 31 , ($26.78 hourly rate). The 
candidate's work experience far exceeds the minimum qualifications of 2 years of 
nursing experi ence and thi s is a difficult recruitment. 

• It was moved by Commi ssioner Janzen and seconded by Commissioner Wheat to 
approve the initial salary step placement of Step 4, Range 31 , ($26, 78 hourly rate), for/\. 
Austin, candidate for LYN. MOTION NO. 27 -2023/24, DOC. NO. 22-2023 /24 

/\yes: Commissioners: Janzen, and Wheat 
Noes: None 
Absent: Hernandez 
Abstained: None 

B. Discuss and approve the Initial Salary Placement for M. Cosio, candidate for Licensed 
Vocational Nurse (LVN) 

• 

• 

Director Barreras presented the District's request to place candidate M. Cosio for LYN 
on an initial salary step placement of Step 6, Range 31 , ($26.78 hourly rate). The 
candidate has over 8 years of experience which far exceeds the minimum qualifications 
and she also holds an Associate of A1ts degree in the field . 
It was moved by Commissioner Wheat, seconded by Commissioner Janzen to approve 
the initial salary step placement of Step 6, Range 31, ($26,78 hourly rate). for M. Cosio, 
candidate for LYN . MOTION NO. 28-2023/24, DOCUMENT NO. 23-2023/24. 

Ayes: Commissioners: Janzen, and Wheat 
Noes: None 
Ab ·ent : Hernandez 
Abstained: None 

C. Discuss and approve the Initial Salary Placement for M. Hernandez, candidate for 
Behavioral Health Clinician II 

• Director Barreras presented the District's request to place candidate M. Hernandez for 
Behavioral Health Clinician II on an initial salary step placement of Step S. Range 64. 
($52.07 hourly rate). The candidate has over eight years of experience providing mental 
health services. social services, and case management and counseling to children. 

• It was moved by Commissioner Janzen, seconded by Commissioner Wheat to approve 
the initial salary step placement of Step 5, Range 64, ($52.07 hourly rate) , for M. 
Hernandez, candidate for Behavioral Health Clinician IL MOTION NO. 29-2023/24, 
DOCUM ENT NO. 24-2023/24 

Ayes: 
Noes: 
Absent: 

Commissioners: Janzen and Wheat 
None 
Hernandez 

2 



Abstained: None 

D. Discuss and approve the title change for the job classification of Manager of Student 
Mentor Services 

Director Barreras presented the District's requested job classification changes for the 
position of Manager of Student Mentor Services. Director Barreras clarified that there 
was no actual title change for this position, only changes to the job classification. 
Changes were made in the following areas: Department/ Site, Reports To, Purpose 
Statement and the Essential Functions, Duties, and Task sections. 

• 

• It was moved by Commissioner Wheat, seconded by Commissioner Janzen to approve the 
job classification changes for the position of Manager of Student Mentor Services. 
MOTION NO. 30-2023/24, DOCUMENT NO. 25-2023/24 

Ayes: Commissioners: Janzen, and Wheat 
Noes: None 
Absent: Hernandez 
Abstained: None 

E. Discuss and approve the revised job classifications for Personnel Technician, Personnel 
Specialist, and Personnel Specialist - Lead 

• Director Barreras presented revised job descriptions for the job classifications of 
Personnel Technician, Personnel Specialist, and Personnel Specialist - Lead. These 
changes result from the added Administrative Assistant V position and some shifted 
duties in the PC office. 

• CSEA President, Cheri Giddens, questioned why the duty assists with the Classified 
Seniority list was being removed when most recently all staff had been assisting with the 
Seniority list. 

• Mary Sieg!, Personnel Specialist Lead, clarified that she and Administrative Assistant V 
are the only ones actually entering the data into the seniority list. 

• Linda Gonzalez, CSEA Regional Representative, stated that all changes to the job 
description will have to be ratified by the CSEA membership. 

• Vicky Zamora, Personnel Technician, indicated that she felt rushed and did not have 
enough time to review her job description. 

• Director Barreras indicated that she would give Ms. Zamora additional time to review her 
job description and will bring the revised Personnel Technician job description back to the 
next Personnel Commission meeting for approval. At this time only the Personnel Special 
and Personnel Specialist Lead job descriptions would be revised. 

• It was moved by Commissioner Janzen and seconded by Commissioner Wheat to table 
the approval of the revised job description for Personnel Technician and to approve the 
revised job classifications for Personnel Specialist and Personnel Specialist - Lead. 
MOTION NO. 31-2023/24, DOCUMENT NO. (26-27)-2023/24 

Ayes: Commissioners: Janzen and Wheat 
Noes: None 
Absent: Hernandez 
Abstained: None 

F. Discuss and approve the proposed new job classification for School Safety Officer Lead 
- Therapy Support Dog 

• Director Barreras presented the new job classification for School Safety Officer Lead -
Therapy Support Dog. A salary range of Classified range 26 ($21.33- $27.99 per hour) 

3 



was recommended with additional stipends that were previously negotiated with CSE/\ 
and the District through a signed MO U. 

• It was moved by Commissioner Janzen and seconded by Commis ·ioner Wheat to 
approve the new job classification for School Safety Officer Lead - Therapy Suppo11 
Dog and to recommend a classified salary Range of 26 ($21.33 - $27.99 per hour). 
MOTION NO. 32-2023/24, DOCUM ENT NO. 28-2023/24 

Ayes: Commissioners: Janzen and Wheat 
Noes: None 
Absent: Hernandez 
Abstained : None 

G. Presentation and Approval of the 2022-2023 Personnel Commission Annual Report 
• Director Barreras presented the 2022 -2023 Personnel Com1nission Annual Report. 
• It was moved by Commissioner Janzen and seconded by Commissioner Wheat to 

approve the 2022-2023 Personnel Commission Annual Report. MOTION NO. 33-
2023/24, DOCUMENT NO. 29-2023/24 

Ayes: 
oes: 

Absent: 
Abstained : 

Commissioners: Janzen and Wheat 
one 

Hernandez 
None 

H. Public Hearing for the Appointment of the Commissioner's .Joint Appointee; term to 
begin December J, 2023 - November 30, 2026 

• 

• 

Commissioner Wheat opened the Public Hearing for the appointment of David 
Hernandez to the Joint Appointee position. There were no public comments made. 
It was moved by Commissioner Wheat and seconded by Commissioner Janzen to 
approve the appointment of David Hernandez to the Joint Appointee Personnel 
Commissioner position with a 3-year term to begin on December I, 2023 , through 
November 30, 2026. MOTION NO. 34-2023/24 

Ayes: Commissioners: Janzen and \\lheat 
Noes: None 
Absent: Hernandez 
Abstained : None 

8. Informational and Reports 
A. Update on Assembly Bill 1699 Classified Employees 

• Director Barreras gave an update on /\ssembly Bill 1699. The bill \Vas vetoed by 
Governor Gavin Nevvsom. 

B. Director's Report 
• Director Barreras reported that the PC office continues to stay busy recruiting and filling 

vacancies for permanent and temporary positions. 

• As a follow-up to the concern that the High School LMTs brought forward at the 
previous PC Meeting. Director Barreras was not included in the LMT meeting but 

understands that things have been reso lved. 
• This past Saturday, October 14th, the PC office conducted a second workshop for the 

Classified Teaching Grant Professional Development workshop in collaboration with 
Fresno State. 

4 



• The PC Rules Ad hoc Committee met to review the fir t (\VO chapters. We will continue 
to meet to review a couple more chapters before we bring them to the first n::ading. 

• rrom October 9-13. all cla . i fied employees \,·ere sent an cmai I and they had the 
opportunity to revic\,· their , eniority dates by email. phone call. or walk-ins. The PC 
staff received around 172 employee inquirie and verifi ed their seniority dates. We had 
about 15 employees who had quest.ions about the dates of ·cniority, and these 
discrepancies were researched and resol ved. They were mainly individuals who were 
confused with substituting dates and some could not remember their dates of hire. PC 
Specialist Lead, Mary Sieg! and Director Barreras reso lved those inquiries. We will now 
forward an updated eniority Ii t to the HR office for their rcle rence. 

• The PC staff attended the Furnrnn High School College and Career Job Fair on Tuesday. 
October 17. It was well atlcndcd by the FHS students and community members. 

• We have a Job Fai r . chedulcd for 1ovember 8. 2024. at the Madera Workforce 
Investment Office. 

• As part of the CS PCA Tra ining Committee, we held the CTML. \Vorkshop on October 
12\h. I continue to keep busy with the 2024 CS PCA Conlcrcnce planning and eliciting 
co11ference vendors. 

• We are excited to present Chri stopher Boucher as a guest speaker to kick off the first 
hour of our 2023 SPCA/ NC J\nnual Membership Meeting on Monday. November 6, 
2023 , at the residence of CSPCA Board member Toni Wilkerson in Castro Valley. We 
look forward to eeing you all in person or joining us virtually via the Zoom meeting 
platfonn . 

• I have scheduled the kickoff meeting \Vith the Classified PD Conference Committee. 
We will start the planning for the 2024 Classified Conference. I ,:vi ii keep you posted as 
we develop our plans. 

C. Commissioner's Report 
• Commissioner Janzen announced he will be absent at the next Personnel Commission 

meeting. 

9. Next Regular Personnel Commission Meeting 
• Wednesday, November 15, 2023 at 4:30 pm 

Madera Unified Schoo l District Office - Board Room 
1902 Howard Road 
Madera, California 9363 7 

10. Suggested Future Agenda Items 
• No suggestion \\·ere made. 

11. Adjournment 
• Commissioner Wheat adjourned the meeting at 5:33 p.111 . 

Date: October 27, 2023 

5 



Meeting Date: 

Agenda Item: 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE 

November 15, 2023 

Consideration and Approval of the following Eligibility Lists for Open Competitive and 
Promotional job opportunities 

Agenda Placement: 
Consent 

Background: 
Eligibility Lists have been placed on the agenda as a Consent ltem. If for some reason any 
Commissioner would like to pull a list for further discussion it can be done. 

1. Administrative Assistant II - Promotional 
2. Behavioral Intervention Technician - Open Competitive 
3. Mechanic Specialist - Open Competitive 
4. Office Assistant - Open Competitive 
5. Secretary - Department (Spanish Required) - Promotional/Open Competitive 
6. Speech Language Pathologist Assistant - Open Competitive 
7. Warehouse Assistant - Open Competitive 

Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the Eligibility Lists as presented. 

No anachmc111: 



Meeting Date: 

Agenda Item: 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE 

November 15 , 2023 

Discuss and approve the Initial Salary Placement for A. Birge, candidate for Paraprofessional - Special 
Needs Preschool 

Agenda Placement: 
Action 

Background: 
The Coordinator of Health Services has presented the Personnel Commission with a request for an initial 
salary placement for the Paraprofessional - Special Needs Preschool candidate (A. Birge). The Personnel 
Commission staff requests approval to place the candidate with an initial salary placement at Range 28, 
Step 5 ($26.52 hourly rate) of the classified salary schedule . 

The candidate has over seven years of experience working as an Instructional Aide with children with 
special needs. The candidate· s work experience far exceeds the minimum qualification of 6 months of 
experience in working with children in a specialized learning environment. lhe candidate also brings the 
Cri sis Prevention lnterven1ion Certification (CPI) additional training. This is a diflicult recruitment, and 
MUSD is excited to continue to attract highly qualified candidates. 

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of California 
Education Code section 45260-45261 and Personnel Commission Rule 8.2. 1. 1: for initial salary 
placement based on additional qualifying experience; and PC Rule 8.2.1 .3: difficulty experience in the 
recruitment of candidates to meet the vacancy needs or the course and PC Rule 8. 2. 1.4 - Additional skill s 
or qualifications of the candidate that make him/her especially qualified for the position. 

Recommendation: 
The Personnel Commission is recommended to approve the Initial Salary Placement for A. Birge, 
candidate for Paraprofessional - Special Needs Preschool at Range 28, Step 5 ($26.52 hourly rate) of the 
classified salary schedule. 

N o :111:ichmenl: 



Meeting Date: 

Agenda Item: 

MADER.\ UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE 

November 15 , 2023 

Discuss and approve the Initial Salary Placement for E. Montes. candidate for Full Stack - Developer 

Agenda Placement: 
Action 

Background: 
The Director of Continuous Improvement has presented the Personnel Commission with a request for an 
initial salary placement for the Full Stack - Deve loper candidate (E. Montes). The Personnel Commission 
staff requests approval to place the candidate with an initial salary placement at Range 65, Step 6 ($56.51 
hourly rate) of the classified salary schedule. 

The candidate has over nine years of experience in Software Development, Full Stack - Development, and 
front-end engineering. The candidate's work experience far exceeds the minimum qualification of any 
equivalent combination of education and work experience that sufficiently demonstrates proficiency in 
data analysis, database administration/management, or programming, and experience working with 
Student Information Systems and/or in a K-12 environment is preferred. The candidate also brings a 
Bachelor' s degree in Computer Science and a Master's degree in Computer Science along with 
specialized skill sets in JavaScript, Python. PI-IP, CSS/SASS, HTML, Restfu l/Graph QL APis. OOP, UT 
design, Web security best practices and many more . These additional skills far exceed the High School 
diploma and equivalency. This is a difficult recruitment, and tv!USD is excited to continue attracting 
highly qualified candidates who will make a difference at Madera Unjfied. 

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of California 
Education Code section 45260-45261 and Personnel Commission Rule 8.2. 1. 1: for initial salary 
placement based on additional quali fy ing experience; and PC Rule 8.2.1.2: additional education at the 
college level is limited to no more than one step beyond every two years of education related to the 
position but beyond the educational requirements established for entry into the class; and PC Rule 8.2.1.3 : 
difficulty experience in recruiting candidates to meet the vacancy needs of the course and PC Rule 8. 
2.1.4; additional skills or qualifications of the candidate that make them exceptionally qualified for the 
position. 

Recommendation: 
The Personnel Commission is recommended to approve the Initial Salary Placement for E. Montes, 
candidate Full Stack - Developer at Range 65. Step 6 ($56.51 hourly rate) of the classified salary 
schedule. 

:\o attachment: 



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Meeting Date: 

Agenda Item: 

REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE 

November 15, 2023 

Discuss and approve the revised job classification for the Personnel Technician 

Agenda Placement: 
Action 

Background: 
The Director of Classified Personnel has revised the job classification for the Personnel 
Technician. These changes resulted from the added Administrative Assistant V position and 
some shifted duties in the PC office. The incumbent in this classification has reviewed the 
changes to the job classification. The proposed revisions are highlighted in blue with a strikeout 
language in red in the following sections of the job classification: Salary Range and Essential 
Functions, Duties, and Tasks. These changes will bring this job classification up to date. 

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of 
California Education Code section 45264; Personnel Director and other employees; 
appointments; duties; rights and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 
3.2.9. Review of positions. 

Recommendation: 
The Personnel Commission is recommended to approve the revised changes to the Personnel 
Technician job classification. 

!\ltachments: Job Description: l'.:rsonn.:1 Technician 



CLASSIFIED 

.Job Classification Description 
Equal Employment. Opportunity 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

APPROVED MOTION NO . 

DOCUMENT NO. 
DATED : 

PERSONNEL TECHNICIAN 

DEPARTMENT/SITE: Personnel Commission SALARY ScHEDl. LE: Classified Bargaining Unit 
SALARY RANGE: ;g..33 
WORK CALENDAR: 261 Days 

REPORTS TO: Director or Classified Personnel FLSA: on-Exempt 

PURPOSE STATEMENT: 
Under the general direction of the Director of Classified Personnel. the Personnel Technician performs routine 
clerical and technical support to the Personnel Commission office requiring Merit System and Human Resources 
pecitic knowledge: provide. cu. tomer service to the public and outside agen ·ies: provides information and 

as istance to applicants and District employees regarding classified job recruitment opportunities, examinations. 
and the selection processc . . The incumbents in thi s class ification provide the schoo l community with clerical and 
technical duties , supporting the Personnel Commission department, which direct! supports student learning and 
achievement. 

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS 
Positions in this class provide routine clerical and technical support to the Personnel Commiss ion office. This class 
differs from the Personnel Specialist class, which provides complex and profes ional upport in the Merit System 
personnel programs for classified staff. It is the entry-level class of the three classe~ in the Personnel Commission 
oflice. 

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS, 0lJTIES AND TASKS: 
The fo llolring alphaberica/ list qff1111ctio11s, d111ies. c111d tasks is f)pical for rhis .·las.·ijicatirm. /11curnbe11ts may nor 
pe1fo m1 all ofrhe lisred duries and/or may be required ro perfo rm or her closely ref(l( ed or depar1111e11t-spec(/7c/i111ctions. 
d11ries , and tasks_ji-0111 those setforrh below 10 address busi11ess need~ 011d changi11g h11si11ess practices. 

• Assists department staff in the employee recruitment and transfer processes using the NcoGov Applicant 
Tracking System; distributes and posts job announcements on multiple platforms; updates, prints and 
assembles competency, performance, and ora l examination materials. 

• Assists in ut¾:lttim~1lte-.(..:.lt¥.,<,-+~ +e-i:-i~-lt*\1r-4en-ne~ 
• Assists with the preparation of materials for the monthly Personnel Conuni ion meetings and Job Fairs. 
• Attends and participate in a variety of meetings. workshops. and/or training_ a required by the Director. 
• Maintains roatt+-~~•lli1:111 cnl,mdars: ~;cht>,Me-rl:itee1ings and appt1in{t~·kllo¼~ ing instructi0n,,..-a-tta 

e-ffi.€.e procedures-:-
• , ' piles a1'J lnla:ct • e 1plo. menl and r·1.n:itmc J:.1 for he Pcr~nnnd Cc1mmission Annual 

l cport. 
• M intains a ',tnL'IY of sprc.1ds 1c~t: indudm~. p: 111 ·h hi[ingual. ·IIL I ·tmg rc~ults: pr p· re~, 

1nd d1stnht ti: the J I ·I, [ ilingual _;(' ·1 -l',11 ' ,1J :· ,.'.limai1. ( ,, . 1r; klr I ran~lati, 11 !1st. 
• Orders ,;up p ! ~~tttt':,-c ntai+l4ai n s eq u i pm em: p~1 res ma i Ii ngs and 

ffill)licates m~ft&h-tf F-~ltttg"~l5-tttt4-i*~t½-dt~"'-l1m€-tH5·tn ac.:0rtfonci: wi tlt record retent-itm 
rwlicies aoo-Rgu-1-a¼-i..,-n• . 

• Perfonns a wide variety of technical and clerical work. including typing/keyboarding, proofreading. 
filing, and scanning of confidential records and/or reports using Laserfiche. and maintaining recruitment 
and eligibility li st files. 

Personnel Technician 
Previous update: 10/ 19/20222 

Page I or 4 

MUSD BOARD APPROVED: 
Month da, Year 
MOTION NO . ##-####/## 
DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/## 



• Perform~ primat~ recepti011i .,t-tltt{~foH~~~-ommis~it~tHl~,+-Hme111: greetj the pub!it: ant! 
walk up inqtti-r~regarding duYftft~~-wni1ies and pro0etlurnl inlomiation: ansv,crs tdepttetle--tftt!• 
ffitltttF~+ee---tHil+~FeJ3,ffi½--efficl'?' cerrespone-ence b~ u.,ing !.ilandard office :;oft.Ynt~ 

• Prepare and distributes hiring packets for District hiring managers. 
• Proce se classi fied Temporary/ 'ubstitute Employee recruitment in accordance with es tabli shed 

procedures; recruits, creens app lications. and contacts candidate se lected for temporary employment ; 
111)! fi1;.: tht' l'a\roll D··p;,nn ._ 11 ,I l Ali I I~ .ir .1; L ; notifies appl ica nt s of non-eligibility; and works 
in coordination with the Human Re ources Depa1tment. 

• 'rn •. e the Cafete i~ f'1 \,::,1 •md , k"' ,r,1ts Hi ~ccotJ, ll\;\.' \\t'I, .1. lhhed ;-r cerJurc-. r·.:ruit . 
-.crct:ns application . and c,,11d11us retercnce ch~{;ks: .:ontal.t. c.and1d:ne l'I .:1 d r r 1,;mpl )) men! ; 
n,>tifo:s applicants 0 non--eligihilit) . ,·c,rh.s in cu:irdination \\ ttll the d1il )] .'ilt· Prinlipal and <id1ool 
l\d 111nistrative A.ss rtal t 

• Proctors examinations by checking candidate 's identification , distributing exarn materials, and ensuring 
testing security and instructions arc foll owed: collects and account for all testing documents and 
material s used in the examination. 

• n~\\Cr call - to pr l\ iJ~ -Pi=O'r--id-es technical and procedural guidance 10 District . taff and the public 
regarding job vacancie . employment, and examination procedures wh ile applying Federal and State law, 
Rules , and Regulations of the Classified Service and Bargaining Unit contract agreement. 

• Solicits subject matter experts fo r examination panels by contacting internal District employee and 
external community members to solicit their service; maintain oral boards and raters· database for 
ongoing use. 

• Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of the work 
unit and the District, incl uding various mandatrny District trainings. 

KNOWLEDGE. SKILLS AND ABfLITIES 
(.4 1 time of opplication) 

Knowledge of: 
• Merit System Rules and procedures governing recruitment testing, and select ion and position 

classification 
• l'vlodern office practi.ces. procedures, and equipment, including computer . app licable software programs. 

and onli ne platfom1s, including NEOGOV 
• Personnel Commission and Human Resources services, objectives. poli cies, procedures and practices 
• Correct English usage, including grammar, spell ing, and punctuation; and vocabulary 
• Expettise in Microsoft Office, Google Suite tools, and other applicable so fiware applications, including 

virtual meeting platforms 
• Basic practices of recruitment and selection 
• Business telephone techniques and clique tle 
• Processes and practices for maintai ning employment test security and integrity 
• Recordkeeping policies, practices. and procedures involving human resource operations 
• District organization and locations 
• Relevant sections of the Cali forn ia Ed ucation Code. Personnel Com miss ion Rules. the Brown Act , 

collective bargaining agreement, and other applicable laws 
• Safety policies and safe work practices applicable to the assignment 

Skills and Abilities to: 
• Keyboard accurately at an acceptable rate of speed 
• Understand and apply the California Education Code, Merit System Rules, Board policies, administrative 

regulations and collective bargaining agreements 
• Pro ide suppoit and service in a wide range of recruitment, testi ng. and other employment activities 
• Support the Personnel Commission in preparation for and to conduct monthly meetings 
• Compose clear, concise. and comprehensive correspondence. reports. :,,LJ.JlilU~~.u;.,;;iu.t;.W.;,_,...µu=~LUUUS 

Per on ncl Technician 
Previous update: I 0/ 19/20222 

Page 2 of 4 

MUSD BOARD APPROVED: 
Month da, Year 
MOTION NO . ##-####/## 
DOCUMENT NO . ##-####/## 



and other written materials from instructions. 
• Track and report infom1ation utilizing spreadsheets and databases 
• Perform mathematical calculations 
• Maintain confidentiality of Personnel Commission files and record s 
• Communicate with di verse groups. maintaining confidentiality, meeting deadlines and schedules; 

working with frequent interruptions. setting priorities; establishing and maintaining effective working 
relationships 

• Understand and follow written and oral instructions 

• Operate standard office equipment utilizing pertinent software applications 
• Flexibility and exercise tact and diplomacy in dealing with sensitive, complex, and confidential issues and 

situations. 
• Communicate with staff and the public using patience and courtesy and in a manner that reflects 

positively on the organizational unit 
• Read. write, and communicate clearly in English ; a second language (usually Spanish) may be required 
• Perfo1m well under pressure for competin g time-sensitive priorities 

RESPONSIBILITY: 
Responsibilities include working under limited uperv1s1on following standardized practices and/or methods, 
providing information and /or advising others, and operating within a defined budget. Utilization of some resources 
from other work units is often required to perform the job ' s functions . There is a continual opportunity to affect the 
organization ' s services. 

,JOB QUALIFICATIONS/ REQUIREMENTS: 
(At time C?lapplication and in addition to the Knowledge. Skills. and Abilities listed ahove. ) 

EDU CA TlON REQUIRED: 
High School diploma or equivalent. 

EXPERIENCE REQUIRED: 
Three years of clerical office work e:-:perience. which includes one year of work experience in a human resources 
office. 
Associate' s degree or higher in the field of Human Resources or a closely related field from an accredited college 
or university may be substituted for two years or work experience. 

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED: 
• Valid , current California Driver' s License or ability to provide transportation to meetings, events, and 

trainings associated with essential functions , duties, and tasks . 

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED: 
• Pass the District ' s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score 
• After an offer of employment, obtain : 

o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance 
o Negative TB test result plu s periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every four 

years) 
o Pre-employment physical exam A through the District's provider 

WORK ENVIRONMENT/ PHYSICAL DEMANDS: 
(J\4us/ be pe1:frmned with or without reasonahle accommodations) 

• Lift objects such as boxes containing documents weighing up to 35 pounds 
• Work is primarily indoors and requires silting for extended periods 
• Hearing and speaking to exchange information 
• Sitting or standing for extended periods of time 

Personnel Technician 
Previous update : I 0/ 19/20222 

Page 3 of 4 

MUSD BOARD APPROVED: 
Month da, Year 
MOTION NO . ##-####/## 
DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/## 



• Bending at the waist. kneeling or crouching to file materials or access equipment. carrying, pushing, and/or 
pulling 

• Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard and maintain paper files and documents 
• Visual acuity to sec/read documents and computer screen 

Personnel Technician 
Previous update : I 0/19/20222 

Page 4 of 4 

MUSD BOARD APPROVED: 
Month da, Year 
MOTION NO . ##-####/## 
DOCUMENT NO . ##-####/## 


